

For the wm but the ps I believe are still on schedule. We will need to contact John O'Malia also.

From: Osborn, Larry [<mailto:LOSBORN@WadeTrim.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:40 PM
To: Matt Raysin
Cc: Edward Tharp; Baker, Rebecca M.
Subject: MDEQ Meetings

Matt,

Do you want to or would you like me to contact Jon Bloemker to let him know there will be a delay for most of the 60% Plans based on the realignment...or should we go through O'Malia? As I have it now, the schedule is as follows:

- December 13th – S.4007 60% plans submitted to GCDC-WWS
- December 16th – S.4007 60% plans delivered to Jon Bloemker (flash drive to Mike Prysby)
- December 20th – S.4001 & S.4004 90% plans submitted to GCDC-WWS
- December 23rd – S.4001 and S.4004 90% plans delivered to Jon Bloemker (flash drive to Mike Prysby)
- January 6, 2014 – MDEQ meeting to review Pump Stations and S.4007 60% plans (10:00 am)

Larry

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by electronic mail or telephone and delete the original message without making any copies; any unauthorized viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction and penalty.